



Joakim M. Hovet

Partner

Joakim M. Hovet is specialised in mergers and acquisitions, corporate and tax law.

He has broad experience in restructuring and M&A related work, such as mergers, de-mergers and acquisitions, and issues related to general corporate and tax law. He also works extensively with equity transactions, including dividends, share issues and reductions in connection with changes of ownership and generational changes.

His list of clients includes financial advisors, private equity funds, credit institutions and commercial companies.

Hovet has authored a number of articles on tax and corporate law, and is affiliated with the Faculty of Law (University of Oslo) as an external examiner for master theses in corporate law. He also lectures regularly in corporate tax issued for commercial companies.

✉ jmh@sands.no

☎ +47 33 01 77 77

Expertise areas

Mergers and Acquisitions

Company law

Commercial property

Work experience

- 2015–
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Partner | Senior Associate
- 2011–2015
● **KPMG Law**
Director | Senior Associate
- 2007–2011
● **EY Tax & Law**
Senior Manager | Senior Associate
- 2003–2007
● **Jotun A/S**
Associate
- 2001–2003
● **Advokatfirmaet Thommessen AS**
Associate
- 2000–2001
● **The Norwegian Directorate of Taxes**
Advisor

Education

- 1999

- **University of Bergen**
Master of Laws
- 1995
- **Norwegian Business School**
Business economist

Memberships / Posts

- 2020-
• **GNP Energy AS**
Boardmember
- 2020-
• **Office24 AS**
Boardmember
- 2020-
• **Aage M & Office Center AS**
Boardmember
- 2020-
• **Stasjonen AS**
Chairman
- 2020-
• **Vestfold Klima og Ventilasjon AS**
Chairman
- 2020-
• **Godt Lokalt AS**
Chairman
- 2020-
• **Midt Holding AS**
Chairman
- 2020-
• **SGMT Holding AS**
Chairman
- 2017-
• **Spesialgrossisten AS**
Chairman
- 2017-
• **Damskog Hovet AS**
Chairman